

# Public Document Pack

**Democratic Services Section  
Legal and Civic Services Department  
Belfast City Council  
City Hall  
Belfast  
BT1 5GS**

12th April, 2021

## **MEETING OF PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE**

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

As previously notified to you, I enclose a copy of the report for the following item(s) to be considered at the meeting to be held at 5.15 pm on Tuesday, 13th April, 2021.

Yours faithfully,

SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

### **AGENDA:**

#### **4. Governance**

- (a) Notices of Motion - Quarterly Update (Pages 1 - 20)

This page is intentionally left blank



<b>Subject:</b>	Notices of Motion – Quarterly Update
<b>Date:</b>	13 <sup>th</sup> April 2021
<b>Reporting Officer:</b>	Siobhan Toland, Director of City Services Ryan Black, Director of Neighbourhood Services
<b>Contact Officer:</b>	Paula Carville, Executive Support Officer Geoff Dickson, Strategic Planning & Policy Officer

<b>Restricted Reports</b>	
Is this report restricted?	Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?	
After Committee Decision	<input type="checkbox"/>
After Council Decision	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sometime in the future	<input type="checkbox"/>
Never	<input type="checkbox"/>

<b>Call-in</b>	
Is the decision eligible for Call-in?	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>

<b>1.0</b>	<b>Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues</b>
1.1	To update Committee on the agreement at SP&R Committee that all Standing Committees will receive a quarterly update on the Notices of Motion they are responsible for and to provide the first quarterly update for People & Communities Committee.
<b>2.0</b>	<b>Recommendations</b>
2.1	It is recommended that P&C Committee: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Notes the process for reporting Notices of Motion through Standing Committees agreed by SP&amp;R Committee and outlined in paragraphs 3.1 to 3.3;</li> <li>• Notes the updates to all Notices of Motion that P&amp;C Committee is responsible for as referenced in Appendix 1; and</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Agree to the closure of 24 Notices of Motion, as referenced in Appendix 1 and noted in paragraph 3.7 below.</li> </ul>
<b>3.0</b>	<b>Main report</b>
3.1	<p><u>Background</u></p> <p>At SP&amp;R Committee on 25<sup>th</sup> October 2019, the following Notice of Motion was agreed:</p> <p>“That this Council notes that other Councils produce a monthly status report in relation to Notices of Motion; and agrees Belfast City Council adopts a similar practice and produces a monthly Notice of Motion Update which will be brought to each full Council Meeting, detailing the following:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Date received</li> <li>2. Notice of motion title</li> <li>3. Submitted by which Councillor</li> <li>4. Council meeting date</li> <li>5. Committee motion is referred to</li> <li>6. Outcome of committee where Notice of Motion will be debated</li> <li>7. Month it will be reported back to committee</li> <li>8. Other action to be taken.”</li> </ol>
3.2	<p>As a first step, officers undertook a review of existing Notices of Motion to ensure any that had been completed could be reported to Committee as closed before commencing the live database. This review was undertaken in 2020 and recommendations were brought to November SP&amp;R Committee to close 69 Notices of Motion.</p>
3.3	<p>The remaining Notices of motion were added to a new database alongside all subsequent Notices of Motion to enable quarterly reporting to the relevant Standing Committee. Appendix 1 is the first of the quarterly updates for P&amp;C Committee showing 52 currently active Notices of Motion and Issues Raised in Advance which this Committee is responsible for.</p>
	<b>Notice of Motion Updates</b>
3.4	<p>P&amp;C Committee is asked to note that, given the current pressures in responding to the pandemic, it has been difficult to afford the usual time towards progressing Notices of Motion. Nevertheless, there has been progress on a number of Notices of Motion.</p>

3.5	Likewise, given the nature of remote working at present, it has proven more difficult than usual to coordinate the updates across all departments. Members will note that estimated completion dates and Next Steps require further updates – these will be progressed and reported back at the next quarterly update.
3.6	<p><b>Closure of Notices of Motion and Issues Raised in Advance</b></p> <p>At SP&amp;R Committee on 20<sup>th</sup> November, it was agreed that Notices of Motion could be closed for one of two reasons:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Category 1 - Notices of Motion which contained an action that has been completed.</b> All Notices of Motion within this category contained a specific task that has since been complete. It is worth noting that, when Committee agree to action a Notice of Motion, there are sometimes additional actions agreed alongside the Notice of Motion. As these are not technically part of the Notice of Motion, they are taken forward through normal committee decision making processes. The Notice of Motion can therefore be closed, but additional actions related to it will continue to be progressed and reported to the committee. These additional actions are not contained in this report, but will be noted in the live database moving forward.</li> <li>• <b>Category 2 - Notices of Motion have become Council policy or absorbed in to a strategic programme of work.</b> These Notices of Motion did not contain a specific task that could be complete. Instead, they were more strategic in nature and required changes in Council policy and/ or strategy for long term outcomes. Those listed within this category have all been agreed by Committee and are now either Council policy or are currently being implemented through a Council strategy that is managed by a Standing Committee through the corporate planning process.</li> </ul>
3.7	<p>P&amp;C Committee are asked to agree that the following 24 Notices of Motion are now closed:</p> <p>Category 1 Recommended Closures:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Unadopted Alleyways</b> (Ref number 8). Update report presented to P&amp;C Dec 20 addressing motion. Further relevant report on Alleygating Phase 5 programme approved by SP&amp;R March 21.</li> </ul>

- **Domestic Violence** (Ref number 21). Safe City Status accreditation in place which we must work to retain every year. The Notice of Motion is closed as the specific tasks have been completed.
- **Alley-gating Programme** (Ref number 31). Alleygating Phase 5 report presented to SP&R Committee in March 21 with agreement to take forward recommendations.
- **Purple Air** (Ref number 37). Members have been updated on relevant air quality issues including the Air Quality workshop and the Air Quality Action Plan over several reports since this issue was raised. We are undertaking a detailed assessment for the city area that will employ a combination of additional ambient air quality monitoring alongside detailed atmospheric dispersion monitoring. This is therefore closed as the specific tasks have been completed.
- **Girdwood** (Ref number 41). Update provided to North AWG in January 2020 as requested.
- **Compass Counselling** (Ref number 64). Funding of £20k provided.
- **Dunmurry Manor Care Home** (Ref number 65). NoM noted with no specific actions required.
- **DNA Testing of Dog Fouling** (Ref number 66). Update report presented to P&C March 21.
- **Breathe Life WHO Campaign** (Ref number 69). Recommend to close as development of our new Action Plan must follow strict UK government guidance and templates and the Breathe Life Campaign would not naturally form part of that technical development process. We have limited resources and it is important that they are directed to the development and management of the city's AQ Action Plan and the PM2.5 assessment. A lot of the work associated with the Breathe Life Campaign is already addressed through the UK legislative framework for local air quality management and there would be limited additional value in substantially replicating this work via the Breathe Life framework.
- **Potential Opening of an entrance into Cherryvale Park from Knockbreda Road** (Ref number 70). Consultation process complete - pending Council ratification in April, officers will progress actions agreed by P&C March Committee relevant to this issue.
- **Cemeteries** (Ref number 85). As there are no revenue budgets available for rolling maintenance of the boundary fencing, railings, gates, etc. to the Council's cemeteries, it is recommended that this matter is referred to Physical Programmes for consideration in future planning, and therefore considered closed in terms of issues for P&C.

- **Cherryvale Playing Fields** (Ref number 86). This motion referred to extending the consultation, which was agreed and incorporated into the consultation process.
- **Alleyway Transformation** (Ref number 87). Action undertaken to write to DfC, DoJ and DfI regarding support and assistance for transforming alleyways. Update report presented to December 2020 P&C Committee. Pilot project delayed due to Covid but will be picked up when possible. Engagement with DfI re funding for greening alleyways ongoing. Report to SP&R Committee/AWGs regarding Phase 5 of the Alleygating Programme in March 21. Recommend close as action specific to this issue has been addressed.
- **Pest Control Issues** (Ref number 88). Updated provided by Director of City Services in regard to provision of pest control operations in the context of Covid at August P&C. A further update on Environmental Health Services was presented to P&C in October 2020, with ongoing updates provided to Members at SP&R within Organisational Recovery reports.
- **Odour Colin Area** (Ref number 90). P&C Feb 21 - the Committee agreed to write to the DAERA Minister seeking the Department take immediate action to eradicate the invasive smell coming from the Mullaghglass site. Director of City Services issued letter on 3rd March to Minister. Recommendation to close as specific action taken and issue currently being addressed by Legal Services.
- **Alleygating Programme** (Ref number 95). The Member's comments were noted and included in the December P&C update report. Report on Phase 5 of Alleygating Programme presented to March 21 SP&R with agreement to take forward.
- **Residents Parking Schemes** (Ref number 96). CNS confirmed on 18/02/21 this is closed.
- **Recycling Centre** (Ref number 106). Members were updated on response from LCCC on the use of the Cutts, and advised that any further review of a new facility in this area would need to be considered as part of a capital project.
- **Gates at Cherryvale** (Ref number 107). Consultation extended as agreed - responses presented to P&C March 21 meeting.
- **Review of Permission to Belfast City Airport to enter Victoria Park for the Management of Un-hatched Eggs under Licence from the NIEA** (Ref number 110). Resolved at Feb 21 P&C when the Committee granted the requested permissions to enter Victoria Park to facilitate the continuation of pricking of un-hatched greylag goose eggs under licence issued by the Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) and noted that the intervention to control birds in the flight path to the airport was a requirement of the airport's Civil Aviation Authority

<p>3.8</p>	<p>licence; and granted officers authority to liaise with legal services to issue a relevant licence for a period of 3 years which would be subject to annual review in advance of renewal.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Roselawn Crematorium</b> (Ref number 116). Maintenance of the gates at Roselawn Cemetery is underway, with temporary wooden gates in place.</li> <li>• <b>Urgent action to address invasive odour in Collin</b> (Ref number 154). P&amp;C Feb 21 - the Committee agreed write to the DAERA Minister seeking the Department take immediate action to eradicate the invasive smell coming from the Mullaghglass site. Director of City Services issued letter on 3rd March to Minister. Currently being addressed by Legal Services - recommendation to close.</li> </ul> <p>Category 2 Recommended Closures:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Action on Avoidable Winter Deaths</b> (Ref number 121). Motion adopted at November 20 P&amp;C - officers continue to work with the Council's statutory, community and voluntary partners, via Community Planning and the Living Here Board, to implement a multi-sectoral targeted Avoidable Winter Deaths Programme for the winter of 2020/21 with the aim of delivering the Belfast Warm and Well Project.</li> <li>• <b>Mental Health Awareness and Support Campaign</b> (Ref number 122). Following discussion at November P&amp;C, officers have followed up with the Chair of the Belfast Protect Life Implementation Group regarding the issues raised in the NOM - PHA are due to attend P&amp;C in Spring 2021 to update on available Mental Health, Drugs &amp; Alcohol and Crisis Intervention services. Officers also continue to take forward mental health and drug and alcohol focussed actions referred to in this motion via Community Planning and the Living Here Board.</li> </ul>
<p>3.9</p>	<p>Additional information in relation to these Notices of motion and Issues Raised in Advance are available in Appendix 1.</p>
<p>3.10</p>	<p><u>Financial &amp; Resource Implications</u></p> <p>There are no additional financial implications required to implement these recommendations.</p>
<p>3.11</p>	<p><u>Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment</u></p> <p>There are no equality, good relations or rural needs implications contained in this report.</p>



<b>4.0</b>	<b>Appendices – Documents Attached</b>
	<b>Appendix 1:</b> Notices of Motion Live Database – P&C Committee

This page is intentionally left blank

# Notice of Motion – Live Database

**Belfast**

Ref	Type	Date of Council Meeting	Motion (including hyperlinks)	Proposed by	Referral route	Committee	Lead officer	Department	Status	Status Update	Next Steps	Estimated completion date
8	Notice of Motion	03/09/2018	<a href="#">Unadopted Alleyways</a>	Cllr Dorrian	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	Ryan Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Update report presented to P&C Dec 20 addressing motion. Further relevant report on Alleygating Phase 5 programme approved by SP&R March 21.		
9	Notice of Motion	01/11/2018	<a href="#">"On the Ball" Campaign</a>	Cllr O'Neill	To be referred to SP&R	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Pilot has been agreed and feasibility report is due to be brought back to Committee. Lead Officer has confirmed details of work undertaken to date and that a report will be brought back to members in June 2021.		
12	Notice of Motion	03/12/2018	<a href="#">Lighting of City Parks</a>	Cllr McDonough-Brown	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	While currently paused to restrictions in place as a result of the global pandemic this will be addressed under the Belfast Open Spaces Strategy. Report went to P& C Committee in Nov 2020 on proposed improvement in parks.		

15	Notice of Motion	04/02/2019	<a href="#">Recycling in Colin Neighbourhood</a>	Cllr Walsh	Referred To P&C	P&C Cttee	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Members were updated in Nov 20 on response from LCCC on the use of the Cutts, and advised that any further review of a new facility in this area would need to be considered as part of a capital project. A report has been commissioned March 2021 to inform the roll out of the Waste framework and recycling options approach for the city regarding collections treatment and disposal and future options and link to the circular economy. Once that report has been considered by Council specific asset requests will need to be reviewed in light of those decisions.		
21	Notice of Motion	01/07/2019	<a href="#">Domestic Violence</a>	Cllr Kelly	Referred to SP&R	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Safe City Status accreditation in place which we must work to retain every year. The Notice of Motion is closed.		
22	Notice of Motion	01/07/2019	<a href="#">Glyphosate-Based Weed killer</a>	Cllr Ferguson	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Report to be brought to P&C Committee in Sept 2021.		
26	issue raised in advance	06/08/2019	<a href="#">Future Fossil Fuel Development</a>	Cllr Smyth		P&C	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Ongoing	To be progressed as resources become available.		
27	Notice of Motion	02/09/2019	<a href="#">Play Facilities for children with Disabilities</a>	Ald McCoubrey	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	This work is being progressed with outline costed options being prepared for bringing back to P&C committee. A retro fitting exercise of play equipment is taking place with support from the Department for Communities and work is continuing. Officers undertake to engage with those in the sector who can best advise on making play facilities more accessible.		

28	Notice of Motion	02/09/2019	<a href="#">Desecration of Graves within Belfast City Cemetery</a>	Ald Rodgers	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Immediate steps were taken following the Notice of Motion. Report to be brought to P&C Committee updating on ongoing measures to protect City Cemetery.		
29	Notice of Motion	02/09/2019	<a href="#">Community Impact of Needle Finds</a>	Clr McLaughlin	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Composite report presented to P&C in December 2019 on homelessness, substance mis-use and mental health taskforce. Proposal to have regular briefings on above twice a year agreed with health family (similar to update with NIHE).  A report will be brought to Committee in relation to the specific request of the NoM. After this, it is recommended the NoM is carried forward through the above taskforce.		
30	Notice of Motion	02/09/2019	<a href="#">Rewilding our Wards</a>	Clr Garrett	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Work being progressed. This work will be taken forward under the Belfast Open Spaces Strategy and further supported through funding secured under the Horizon 2020. A report on Horizon 2020 was brought to P&C Committee in August 2020 .		
31	Notice of Motion	01/10/2019	<a href="#">Alley-gating Programme</a>	Clr Brooks	Referred to P&C	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Alleygating Phase 5 report presented to SP&R Committee in March 21 with agreement to take forward recommendations.		
32	issue Raised in Advance	08/10/2019	<a href="#">Port-a-cabin at Wedderburn Park</a>	Clr Graham	IRIABM	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	This policy is in development and will be reported to Committee.		

33	Notice of Motion	04/11/2019	<a href="#">Nutrition Support for Children in Out-of-Hours School Clubs</a>	Cllr Black	Referred to SP&R	P&C Cttee	Kelly Gilliland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Positive work with Active Belfast on healthy eating at the Council operated clubs. Report to be brought to Committee showing outcome of engagement and if healthy eating policy can be incorporated in to these facilities. Report anticipated May /June 2021.		
37	Issue Raised in Advance	14/01/2020	<a href="#">Purple Air</a>	Cllr O'Hara		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Members have been updated on relevant air quality issues including the Air Quality workshop and the Air Quality Action Plan over several reports since this issue was raised. We are undertaking a detailed assessment for the city area that will employ a combination of additional ambient air quality monitoring alongside detailed atmospheric dispersion monitoring.		
38	Issue Raised in Advance	14/01/2020	<a href="#">Proposal for Pedestrian Crossing at new BCC Play Park on Upper Dunmurry Lane</a>	Cllr Michael Collins		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Whilst the action regarding the pedestrian crossing at Cherryvale has since been addressed, an update from Dfl regarding a crossing at Upper Dunmurry Lane has not yet been progressed – officers will undertake to address this omission immediately.		
41	issue Raised in Advance	24/01/2020	<a href="#">Girdwood</a>	Cllr Dorrian		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Update provided to North AWG in January 2020.		
45	Notice of Motion	03/02/2020	<a href="#">Sections 43A and 43B of the Building Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2012</a>	Cllr Heading	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	A Reid	Place & Economy	Ongoing	To be progressed as resources become available.		

46	Notice of Motion	03/02/2020	<a href="#">Graffiti</a>	CLlr Nicholl	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Report to come back to P&C re an Anti-Graffiti Strategy, which will identify areas of partnership in order to creatively and proactively tackle this growing problem and how this would be facilitated, resourced and managed. To be progressed when resources are available.		
47	Notice of Motion	03/02/2020	<a href="#">Irish Language Street Signage Policy</a>	CLlr Walsh	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Ongoing	Changes to the dual language section of the Street Naming Policy are being drafted and will go out to public consultation when finalised.	Public consultation	
48	Notice of Motion	03/02/2020	<a href="#">Historic Graveyards</a>	CLlr McAteer	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Whilst a tour of the cemeteries has not been possible due to Covid restrictions, this will be arranged when resources allow. Officers will take forward the request to provide a maintenance and conservation plan via the Assets Board and in liaison with Physical Programmes and the Tourism Culture Heritage and Arts Development Officer – an update will be provided to Members in due course.		
63	Notice of Motion	02/03/2020	<a href="#">School Uniform Exchange</a>	CLlr McReynolds	Debated at Council	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Deferred due to Covid, to be considered at a later date when resources are available.		
64	Notice of Motion	02/03/2020	<a href="#">Compass Counselling</a>	CLlr Collins	Debated at Council	P&C Cttee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Funding of £20k provided.		

65	Notice of Motion	02/03/2020	<a href="#">Dunmurry Manor Care Home</a>	Cllr Heading	Debated at Council	P&C Cttee	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Recommendation Close	NoM noted with no specific actions required.		
66	notice of Motion	02/03/2020	<a href="#">DNA Testing of Dog Fouling</a>	Cllr McMullan	Straight to Committee	People and Communities	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Update report presented to P&C March 21.		
69	issue Raised in Advance	03/03/2020	<a href="#">Breathe Life WHO Campaign</a>	Cllr O'Hara		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Recommend to close as development of our new Action Plan must follow strict UK government guidance and templates and the Breathe Life Campaign would not naturally form part of that technical development process. We have limited resources and it is important that they are directed to the development and management of the city's AQ Action Plan and the PM2.5 assessment. A lot of the work associated with the Breathe Life Campaign is already addressed through the UK legislative framework for local air quality management and there would be limited additional value in substantially replicating this work via the Breathe Life framework.		
70	issue Raised in Advance	03/03/2020	<a href="#">Potential Opening of an entrance into Chernvale Park Youth Service -</a>	Cllr Long		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Consultation process complete - pending Council ratification in april, officers will progress actions agreed by P&C March Committee relevant to this issue.		
71	issue Raised in Advance	03/03/2020	<a href="#">Invitation to address the Committee</a>	Cllr McCusker		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Youth Forum/P&C Committee meet regularly, so these organisations will be invited to a future meeting of the joint Fourm/Committee.		



76	Notice of Motion	01/07/2020	<a href="#">Littering</a>	Cllr Groogan	Straight to Committee	People and Communities	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	To be taken forward as an action under the Belfast Open Spaces Strategy .		
85	issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Cemeteries</a>	Ald Rodgers		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	As there are no revenue budgets available for rolling maintenance of the boundary fencing, railings, gates, etc. to the Council's cemeteries, it is recommended that this matter is referred to Physical Programmes for consideration in future planning, and therefore considered closed in terms of issues for P&C.		
86	issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Cherryvale Playing Fields</a>	Cllr de Faoite		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	This referred to extending the consultation, which was agreed and incorporated into the consultation process.		
87	Page 15 issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Alleyway Transformation</a>	Cllr Kelly		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Action undertaken to write to DfC, DoJ and DfI regarding support and assistance for transforming alleyways. Update report presented to December 2020 P&C Committee. Pilot project delayed due to Covid but will be picked up when possible. Engagement with DfI re funding for greening alleyways ongoing. Report to SP&R Committee regarding Phase 5 of the Alleygating Programme in March 21. Recommend close as action specific to this issue has been addressed.		
88	issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Pest Control Issues</a>	Cllr Kelly		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Updated provided by Director of City Services in regard to provision of pest control operations in the context of Covid at August P&C. A further update on Environmental Health Services was presented to P&C in October 2020, with ongoing updates provided to Members at SP&R within Organisational Recovery reports.		

89	issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Future Use of former Horticultural Training Site</a>	CLlr Garrett		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Site visit to be arranged when resources available post Covid.		
90	issue Raised in Advance	11/08/2020	<a href="#">Odour Collin Area</a>	CLlr Baker		P&C	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Recommendation Close	P&C Feb 21 - the Committee agreed to write to the DAERA Minister seeking the Department take immediate action to eradicate the invasive smell coming from the Mullaghglass site. Director of City Services issued letter on 3rd March to Minister. Recommendation to close as specific action taken and issue currently being addressed by Legal Services.		
95	Notice of Motion	01/09/2020	<a href="#">Alleygating Programme</a>	CLlr McKeown	Straight to Committee	P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	The Member's comments were noted and included in the December P&C update report. Report on Phase 5 of Alleygating Programme presented to March 21 SP&R with agreement to take forward.		
96	Notice of Motion	01/09/2020	<a href="#">Residents Parking Schemes</a>	CLlr Black	Straight to Committee	People and Communities	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Recommendation Close	CNS confirmed on 18/02/21 this is closed.		
106	issue Raised in Advance	08/09/2020	<a href="#">Recycling Centre</a>	CLlr Baker		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Members were updated on response from LCCC on the use of the Cutts, and advised that any further review of a new facility in this area would need to be considered as part of a capital project.		
107	issue Raised in Advance	08/09/2020	<a href="#">Gates at Cherryvale</a>	CLlr Kelly		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Consultation extended as agreed - responses presented to P&C March 21 meeting.		

110	Notice of Motion	01/10/2020	<a href="#">Review of Permission to Belfast City Airport to enter Victoria Park for the Management of Un-hatched Eggs under Licence from the NIEA</a>	Cllr Flynn	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Resolved at Feb 21 P&C when the Committee granted the requested permissions to enter Victoria Park to facilitate the continuation of pricking of un-hatched greylag goose eggs under licence issued by the Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) and noted that the intervention to control birds in the flight path to the airport was a requirement of the airport's Civil Aviation Authority licence; and granted officers authority to liaise with legal services to issue a relevant licence for a period of 3 years which would be subject to annual review in advance of renewal.		
116	issue Raised in Advance	06/10/2020	<a href="#">Roselawn Crematorium</a>	Ald Rodgers		P&C	S Toland	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Maintenance of the gates at Roselawn Cemetery is underway, with temporary wooden gates in place.		
121	Notice of Motion	02/11/2020	<a href="#">Action on Avoidable Winter Deaths</a>	Cllr Groves	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Motion adopted at November 20 P&C - officers continue to work with the Council's statutory, community and voluntary partners, via Community Planning and the Living Here Board, to implement a multi-sectoral targeted Avoidable Winter Deaths Programme for the winter of 2020/21 with the aim of delivering the Belfast Warm and Well Project.		

122	Notice of Motion	02/11/2020	<a href="#">Mental Health Awareness and Support Campaign</a>	Cllr Pankhurst	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Recommendation Close	Following discussion at November P&C, officers have followed up with the Chair of the Belfast Protect Life Implementation Group regarding the issues raised in the NOM - PHA are due to attend P&C in Spring 2021 to update on available Mental Health, Drugs & Alcohol and Crisis Intervention services. Officers also continue to take forward mental health and drug and alcohol focussed actions referred to in this motion via Community Planning and the Living Here Board.		
123	Notice of Motion	02/11/2020	<a href="#">Support for Young People and Students</a>	Cllr Nicholl	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	The Members who proposed the motion have been provided with proposals, their feedback on how to take forward in a focused manner is awaited.		
124	Notice of Motion	02/11/2020	<a href="#">Belfast City Council Cycling Champion</a>	Cllr McReynolds	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	A Reid	Place & Economy	Ongoing	A report to be brought back to Committee		
143	issue Raised in Advance	08/12/2020	<a href="#">Mapping Exercise of 3G and 4G Pitches</a>	Cllr Cobain		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Update report to be presented to P&C in May 2021.		
145	Notice of Motion	07/01/2021	<a href="#">Creating Better Access into the Hills</a>	Cllr Donnelly	Straight to Committee	P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	To be picked up under Social and Community Recovery when post-Covid service resumes. An update report will be presented to P&C in due course.		
146	Notice of Motion	07/01/2021	<a href="#">30 by 30 Biodiversity Campaign</a>	Cllr Smyth	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	J Tully	City & Organisational Strategy	Ongoing	To be progressed as resources become available.		

154	Notice of Motion	01/02/2021	<a href="#">Urgent action to address invasive odour in Collin</a>	CLlr Michael Collins	Straight to Committee	Peoples and Communities Committee	J Walsh	Legal & Civic Services	Recommendation Close	P&C Feb 21 - the Committee agreed write to the DAERA Minister seeking the Department take immediate action to eradicate the invasive smell coming from the Mullaghglass site. Director of City Services issued letter on 3rd March to Minister. Currently being addressed by Legal Services - recommendation to close.		
159	Issue Raised in Advance	12/02/2021	<a href="#">CCTV Equipment CS Lewis Square and to consider the CCTV needs for the remainder of the Greenway</a>	CLlr Newton		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Deferred given workload pressures associated with Covid. Officers have advised the Member that this issue will be taken forward when staff and budget resources are available. An update on a DfI response in regard to gritting was provided to P&C in March 21.		
160	Issue Raised in Advance	12/02/2021	<a href="#">Colaiste Feirste and Divis Back Path</a>	CLlr Beattie		P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Work to progress ongoing.		
161	Notice of Motion	01/03/2021	<b>Belfast Hills "Call to Action" document</b>	CLlr Matt Collins	Straight to Committee	P&C	R Black	City & Neighbourhood Services	Ongoing	Work to progress ongoing.		

